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February 26, 2021 
Delivery via E-mail 

 
Tracey Atkinson, BES MCIP RPP Dipl.M.M., C.A.O.  
CAO/Planner 
Township of Mulmur  
758070 2nd Line East 
Mulmur, Ontario L9V 0G8 
Phone 705-466-3341 ext. 222 
tatkinson@mulmur.ca 
 
Dear Tracey Atkinson: 
 
Re: Mansfield Ski Club Expansion (NVCA Ref 29757) 

Township of Mulmur 
 
NVCA engineering staff, by way of this letter, provides clearance of the proposed design for 
the purposes of obtaining an Environmental Compliance Approval from the Ministry of the 
Environment, Conservation and Parks for the stormwater management facility. This approval 
is based on the following submissions received by the NVCA: 
 

 (SWM Report): Site Servicing & Stormwater Management Report – Mansfield Ski 
Club”, WMI & Associates Limited, August 2020 

 (Drawing Set): Drawing Set (Rev 1 SPA First Submission)”, WMI & Associates 
Limited, August 17 2020 

 
After reviewing the above submissions we are comfortable that future changes would not 
require major revisions to the design.  This letter is not a clearance of NVCA’s draft plan 
conditions.  As previously noted, prior to registration of the final plan NVCA requires 
fulfilment of all pertinent draft plan conditions. 
 
Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding the 
above comments. 
 
Yours Truly, 

 
Mark Hartley, B.Sc., M.Sc., P.Eng. 
Senior Engineer 
 
Copy: Jeremy Lightheart, WMI & Associates Limited, jlightheart@wmiengineering.ca 


